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1. Name of Property

Historic name Traders National Bank Building

Other names/site number N/A

Name of related Multiple Property Listing N/A

2. Location

Street & number 1125 Grand Boulevard N/A not for publication
City or town Kansas City N/A vicinity

State Missouri Code MO County Jackson Code 095 Zip code 64106

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended,

| hereby certify that this ___ nomination request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards
for registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional
requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property __ meets does not meetthe Natienal Register Criteria. | recommend that this property
be considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

___national ___statewide ___lo€al

Applicable National Register Criteria:  _£A B _C D

Signature of certifying official/Title Toni M¢Prawl, Ph.Dy, DeputyySHPO Date

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Gevernment

In my opinion, the property ___ meets ____ doesmotmeet the National Register criteria.
Signature of commenting official Date
Title State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

4. National Park Service Certification

| hereby certify that this property is:

entered in the National Register determined eligible for the National Register
determined not eligible for the National Register removed from the National Register

other (explain:)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action
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5. Classification

Ownership of Property
(Check as many boxes as apply.)

Category of Property
(Check only one box.)

X | private X | building(s)
public - Local district
public - State site
public - Federal structure

object

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing  Noncontributing

2 0 buildings
sites
structures
objects

2 0 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

6. Function or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions.)

COMMERCE/ TRADE: Financial Institution

COMMERCE/ TRADE: Office Building

TRANSPORTATION: Parking Garage

Cdrrent Functions
(Enter categories from instructions.)

COMMERCE/ TRADE: Office Building

KRANSPORTATION: Parking Garage

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions.)

MODERN MOVEMENT

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION ON CONTINUTATION PAGES

Materials

(Enter categories from instructions.)

foundation: CONCRETE

walls: CONCRETE
GLASS

roof: ASPHALT

other: N/A
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria

(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National

Register listing.)

A

l:ID

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
history.

Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

Property embodies the distinctive characteristics

of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant

and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information
important in prehistory or history.

Property is:

A

X

Owned by a religious institution or used for religious
purposes.

removed from its original location.

a birthplace or grave.

a cemetery.

a reconstructed building, objéet, or structure!
a commemorative property.

less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ON CONTINUTATION PAGES

Areas of Significance

ARCHITECTURE

Period of Significance

1956, 1960-62

Significabt Dates
1956

1962

Signifieant Person

(Complete‘only if Criterion B is marked above.)

N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
Kivett and Myers (Ar

chitect, Parking Garage)

Stanley, Thomas E. (Architect, Office Tower)

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography (Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form.)
Previous documentation on file (NPS):

X preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67 has been

requested)

____previously listed in the National Register

_ X _previously determined eligible by the National Register
designated a National Historic Landmark

recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey #

recorded by Historic American Engineering Record #
recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey #

Primary location of additional data:

X State Historic Preservation Office
Other State agency

~ Federal agency
____ Local government
~___University
__X_Other

Name of repository:

Missouri Valley Special Collections, Kansas
City (Missouri) Public Library

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned): _N/A
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property  Less than one acre

Latitude/Longitude Coordinates
Datum if other than WGS84:_N/A
(enter coordinates to 6 decimal places)

1 39.100131 -94.580277 3

Latitude: Longitude: Latitude: Longitude:
2 4

Latitude: Longitude: Latitude: Longitude:

UTM References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

NAD 1927 or NAD 1983
1 3
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
2 4
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description (On continuation sheet)

Boundary Justification (On continuation sheet)

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitte Rachel Nugent, National Register Coordinator; Lauren Rieke, Historic Preservation Specialist

organization Rosin Preservation date November 2015
street & number 1712 Holmes telephone 816-472-4950

city or town Kansas City state MO zip code 64108
e-mail rachel@rosinpreservation.com

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:

* Maps:
o A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.
o A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.
+ Continuation Sheets
e Photographs
* Owner Name and Contact Information
» Additional items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18 hours per response including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC.
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Submit clear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels (minimum), 3000x2000 preferred, at
300 ppi (pixels per inch) or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map. Each photograph must be numbered and that number
must correspond to the photograph number on the photo log. For simplicity, the name of the photographer, photo date, etc. may
be listed once on the photograph log and doesn’t need to be labeled on every photograph.

Photo Log:

Name of Property: Traders National Bank Building

City or Vicinity: Kansas City

County: Jackson State: Missouri
Photographer: Brad Finch, F-Stop Photography

Date

Photographed: October 2015

Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view/indicating direction of camera:

1 of 14: Southwest corner. View northeast.

2 of 14: South facade of tower. View north.

3 of 14: Southeast corner. View northwest.

4 of 14: 1956 garage, east elevation. View west.

5 of 14: 1962 building, northeast corner. View southwest,from roofof 1956 garage.
6 of 14: Northwest corner. View southeast.

7 of 14: Ramp in 1956 garage. View northeast.

8 of 14: First floor, main lobby. View southeast.

9 of 14: First floor, elevator lobby.Afiew northwest.

10 of 14: Second floor, non-historic'efficedspace, typ.View northwest.
11 of 14: Fourteenth floor, histeric office Space. View southeast.

12 of 14: Fourteenth floorf historicoffice space. View southeast.

13 of 14: Basement, hiStoric terrazzofloor. View west.

14 of 14: 1956 garage, ramp system. Miew southeast.

Figure Log:

Include figures on continuation pages at the end of the nomination.

Figure 1. Contextual Map. Source: ArcGIS 2013.

Figure 2. Site Map. Source: ArcGIS 2013.

Figure 3. Map of construction sequence. Source: Adapted from City of Kansas City, Missouri, GIS Digital Data.
Figure 4. Photo Map, Exterior, first floor. Source: Gastinger Walker Harden Architects, 2005.

Figure 5. Photo Map, Second floor. Source: Gastinger Walker Harden Architects, 2005.

Figure 6. Photo Map, Fourteenth floor. Source: Gastinger Walker Harden Architects, 2005.

Figure 7: Historic Plans, Traders National Bank Parking Garage, Elevations, 1956. Source: State Historical
Society of Missouri, Kansas City, Missouri.

Figure 8: Historic Plans, Traders National Bank Parking Garage, First Floor Plan, 1956. Source: State Historical
Society of Missouri, Kansas City, Missouri.

Figure 9: Historic Plans, Traders National Bank Parking Garage, Upper Floors Plan, 1956. Source: State
Historical Society of Missouri, Kansas City, Missouri.

Figure 10: Historic Photo, parking garage, 1957. Source: Kansas City Star, October 6, 1957.
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Figure 11: Historic Plans, South elevation, 1960. Source: Kansas City Research Center, The State Historical
Society of Missouri.

Figure 12: Historic Plans, North elevation, 1960. Source: Kansas City Research Center, The State Historical
Society of Missouri.

Figure 13: Historic Plans, East and west elevations, 1960. Source: Kansas City Research Center, The State
Historical Society of Missouri.

Figure 14: Historic Photo, office tower, 1962. Source: Missouri Valley Special Collections, Kansas City Public
Library, Kansas City, MO.

Figure 15: Sanborn Fire and Insurance Map, 1951. Current property boundaries outlined in red. Source: Sanborn
Fire and Insurance Map, Kansas City, Missouri, 1951.

Figure 16: Argyle Building, 306 East 12" Street. Note three-story portion of the 1956 Garage at the far left,
outlined in red. Source: Missouri Valley Special Collections, Kansas City Public Library, Kansas City, MO.
Figure 17: Basement of 1956 Garage, view west. Source: Brad Finch, 2015.

Figure 18. Historic photograph of Midwest Research Institute, 1953. Source: Robert Askren Photograph
Collection, Missouri Valley Special Collections, Kansas City Public Library.

Figure 19. Historic photograph of Old American Insurance Company Bdilding, 1959. Source: Missouri Valley
Special Collections, Kansas City Public Library.

Figure 20. Hallmark Cards National Headquarters, 1989. Source#Missouri Valley Special Collections, Kansas
City Public Library.

Figure 21. Historic photograph of Kansas City Public Libraryf Main Branch,€i1960. Source: Missouri Valley
Special Collections, Kansas City Public Library.

Figure 22. Historic photograph of Commerce Tower, ¢. 1965. Salrce: Wilborn Photography, Kansas City,
Missouri.

Figure 23. Ten Main Center, 2015. Source: Google Streetview:

Figure 24. Mercantile Bank & Trust Building, 2008-“Seurce: Brad Einch, f-stop Photography.

Figure 25. City Center Square, 2015. Source: Google Streétview.
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SUMMARY

Traders National Bank Building at 1125 Grand Boulevard, fills nearly half a city block in downtown
Kansas City, Jackson County, Missouri. Commercial buildings of various sizes, styles and dates comprise
the surrounding neighborhood. The building was constructed as two contributing resources. A twenty-
story Modern Movement office tower, constructed in 1962 as the company’s main public banking
headquarters and a speculative office building, occupies the west half of the parcel. A four-story open-
deck parking garage, constructed in 1956 for Traders National Bank, then located at 1111 Grand
Boulevard, adjoins the tower and fills the east half of the parcel. They form a continuous facade along the
south elevation and function as a unified building (Photo 3 and Figured4). The simple rectangular slab of
the office tower has a four-story “base” and a sixteen-story “shaft.” A buff brick circulation tower and non-
historic drive-through bank a non-historic drive-through bank prgject fram the north elevation. In keeping
with the Modern Movement style, the building is stripped of all'extraneousi@snament. The east, south and
west elevations have regular rhythm of bays filled with aluminum windows. Wide structural columns and
slender continuous mullions create a strong sense of vefticality, Mihile opaque panels at each floor create
a contrasting horizontality. On the interior, various configurations of office space organize each floor.
Historic office space is extant on the fourteenthfloor. The building has experienced few changes since
the period of significance and retains integrity.

ELABORATION

SETTING

Located at 1125 Grand Boulevardiin, Kansas City,”Jackson County, Missouri, Traders National Bank
Building rises in the centefgef, the “downtown business district. Major thoroughfares surround the
downtown core. Interstatef70 runsi@pproximately six blocks to the east; Interstate 670 is three blocks to
the south; and Interstate 35 passes roughly*one-half mile to the north and west (Figure 1). The Missouri
River flows one mile to“the north. The Traders National Bank tower is one of the tallest buildings in
downtown Kansas City. Buildings of various dates, sizes, and styles fill the surrounding blocks. The
Kansas City City Hall and the Jackson County Courthouse are two blocks to the east.

The building occupies the south portion of the block bounded by 11™ Street on the north, McGee Street
on the east, 12" Street on the south and Grand Boulevard on the west. It sits tight to the public sidewalk
on three elevations — 12" Street on the south, Grand Boulevard on the west, and McGee Street on the
east (Figure 2). To the north of Traders National Bank there is a parking lot along Grand Boulevard and a
three-story commercial building facing McGee Street.

TRADERS NATIONAL BANK

Two contributing components comprise the Traders National Bank property: a 1956 parking garage on
the east half of the parcel and a 1962 office tower on the west half of the parcel (Figure 3). Traders
National Bank commissioned the construction of both resources.

1956 Parking Garage

A four-story open-deck parking garage with eight staggered levels, designed in 1956 by Kivett and Myers
for Traders National Bank when it was located at 1111 Grand, occupies the east half of the property. The
garage was built with six levels on three stories (Figure 10); see the three-story portion of the garage at
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the far left of the c. 1960 photograph of the adjacent Argyle Building, Figure 16). With construction of the
tower, the bank added one story (two levels) to arrive at the current height. The easternmost bay of the
1962 tower was constructed on top of the southwest corner of the parking garage (Photo 3). Each story of
the garage is slightly shorter than those of the tower, thus the fourth story of the garage aligns with the
third story of the tower. The two-way staggered floor ramp system, with two-way ramps at the north and
south ends of the center of the garage, raises the west half of the garage one-half-story higher than the
east half.

The primary (east) elevation has four bays created by the recessed concrete structure (Photo 4). On the
first story, open vehicular entrances fill each bay. The entrance ramp_fi'Bay 4 rises into the second level
in the west half of the garage. Each story has cementitious panéls, that cover the bottom half of the
opening at each level; the upper half is open, creating continuoug‘horizantal bands of cantilevered deck.

The slightly recessed concrete columns create four baysdon the south elevation (Photo 3). On the first
story marble panels, identical to those that clad the columns ongthe tower, cover the three westernmost
columns. Buff brick fills Bays 1 and 3, and an open, vehicularfentrance fills Bay 2. Bay 4 is open, with a
low, buff brick kneewall. On the second throughthe fourth stories cementitious panels cover the bottom
half of each level, and a metal railing rises\| above,the panel, leaving the upper half open. The
configuration of the staggered levels is clearly visible in‘thépeffset panels, as are the concrete ramps
between the levels at the center of this elevation.\Adlat concrete deck covers Bays 2 and 3 above the
fourth story.

An adjacent building abuts the north elevation ofithe”garage. Only the north half of the west elevation is
visible between the adjacentgbuilding“and the 1962 tower. The west elevation has the same open first
story and cementious papéls on the upper.stories as the south and east elevations (Photo 6).

On the interior, concrete“ramps connect each level of the parking garage (Photo 7). The two-way ramps
are located at the center of'the north and south ends of the building (Photo 14). Each level of parking is
flat. Cantilevered flat parking areaS span the space between the ramps. Square painted concrete columns
concentrated at the center of the garage and at the perimeter form an irregular grid at each level. The
floors are smooth painted concrete. The exposed structural ceiling grid has deep coffers. The columns at
the east end of the garage are held back from the facade, creating cantilevers at each story (Photo 4).
The basement of the garage was constructed as the basement for the previous building. The basement
has concrete block walls, concrete and terrazzo floors, concrete columns, and exposed mechanical,
electrical, and plumbing systems (Figure 17).

Office Tower (1962)

Exterior

The west-facing twenty-story office tower has a concrete foundation, a reinforced concrete structure, and
a flat roof. The concrete frame creates seven bays on the south elevation and three bays on the north,
east, and west elevations. From the first through the fourth stories, gray marble panels cover the concrete
columns between each bay and at each corner. From the fifth through the twentieth floors, porcelain steel
panels cover the columns.
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The primary (west) elevation fronting Grand Boulevard has three bays (Photos 1 and 6). The first four
stories form a base that is different in design than the upper stories that form the shaft. The first story is
slightly taller than the second and third stories, which are taller than the fourth story. Glazing within each
bay is recessed from the structure at stories one through three and recessed slightly further at the fourth
story. Cementitous panels cover the spandrels above floors one through three. Three aluminum mullions
divide each opening into four sections. An aluminum bar further divides each openings horizontally. On
the first story, an entrance fills Bay 1. It has paired automatic sliding glazed metal doors with wide
sidelights and a full transom. A non-historic canopy projects slightly from the facade above this bay. In
Bays 2 and 3, marble panels fill the bottom half of the aluminum frame, and glazing fills the top half.
Simple non-historic square capitals adorn the marble panels at the se€ond story. On the second through
the fourth stories, glazing fills each portion of the aluminum frame.

Three continuous aluminum mullions rise through the tower shaft from thedifth story to the twentieth story,
aligned with the mullions below. An aluminum bar also divides each openingihorizontally. Glazing, flush
with the fagade, fills the top half of each bay on each stary; opaquépanels fill the bottom half.

The south elevation has seven bays (Photo 2),with a fenestration pattern similar to that of the west
elevation. On the first story, Bays 1 through 3 are,identical to Bays 2 and 3 on the west elevation. Bay 4
contains an aluminum storefront window with a recessed entfance. Buff brick fills Bay 5; and the alley fills
Bay 6. On the second and third stories, Bays 1 throaugh'6 are identical to the west elevation and from the
fourth through the twentieth stories,#Bays 1 through) 7 are identical to the west elevation. Floors one
through three of Bay 6 are slightly narrower than the) upper floors to accommodate the 1956 parking
garage that occupies Bays 7.

On the east elevation, the'tower rises frompthe southwest corner of the adjoining parking garage, which
covers floors one through three (Phota\4). Three bays organize the shaft above the garage (Photo 5). On
the fourth story, Bays 1%and 3 are identical to the west elevation. Recessed buff brick and a deeply
recessed glazed aluminum ‘doer fill Bay 2. The door leads to a concrete patio with a metal picket rail that
extends from the tower onto the r@of of the garage. The patio spans the width of the tower. A non-historic
corrugated metal lean-to is located along the north side of the patio. The fenestration patterns on the fifth
through the twentieth stories match those on the west elevation. A paired window pierces the brick above
the twentieth story on the buff brick circulation tower.

On the north elevation, the adjoining parking garage fills Bay 1 on the first through the third stories (Photo
5). Buff brick clads the entire elevation from the first through the third stories. A buff brick block covers the
two west bays of the north elevation at the fourth through sixth stories, leaving one bay exposed. The
stories above have three bays. A narrow sliver of the main building is exposed on the west side of the
tower. The fenestration patterns in the exposed bays are identical to the west elevation.

A buff brick circulation tower rises at the northwest corner of the footprint (Photo 6). It is recessed from
the primary building facade and rises one-story above the building, extending south over Bay 1. Two
vents at the top of the north elevation and one vent at the top of the east elevation are the only openings
to pierce the blank brick wall.
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An open, one-story non-historic drive-through bank with brick piers and a partial flat concrete roof projects
from the north side the circulation tower. The drive-through was constructed ¢.1983 when the building
changed ownership. Buff brick walls support the north and south ends of the partial roof.

Interior

Various configurations of historic and non-historic office space characterize each floor on the interior
(Figures 4-7). Four elevators and a single staircase rise from the basement to the twentieth floor in the
northwest corner of the building. The U-shaped concrete staircase continues into the twenty-first story
mechanical penthouse. Four shafts accessing each floor are arranged in pairs flanking the east and west
sides of the elevator lobby. A second staircase rises along the centér of the east wall. It has various
configurations from the first to the fifth floors. It continues as a U-shaped staircase from the sixth through
the twentieth floors.

On the first floor, the main entrance opens into a small vestibule. The east andywest walls are fully glazed
with aluminum frames and sliding doors; the north an@ south aalls have historic marble panels. Non-
historic white speckled marble tiles cover the floor; drywall'cevérs the ceiling. The vestibule opens into the
main lobby (Photo 8). It has the same marble floor tiles and drywall ceiling. A band of black marble marks
the location where a historic partition was removed.-“Asrow of square columns clad in orange marble run
east-west through the space. On the north side, the lobby eontinues into the elevator lobby and staircase.
Historic black marble panels clad the eastgand west\walls of the elevator lobby; mirrored panels clad the
north wall (Photo 9). An office with afully glazed wall\curves into the southeast corner of the lobby. East
of the lobby, drywall and glazed partitions divide the femainder of the first floor into offices. Non-historic
drywall covers the ceilings; non-histaric tilé and carpeting cover the floors.

Office space fills the building from the secend through the twentieth floors. Restrooms and mechanical
spaces are located immediately east of the“elevator lobby on each floor. Non-historic mirrored or wood
panels clad the elevator lgbbies on the upper floors. As was anticipated with this speculative office tower,
tenants have renovated and reconfigured offices to suit their business needs numerous times over the
past 50 years. Each floor has différent finishes and layout (Photo 10). Historic office space extant on the
fourteenth floor (Photos 11 and 12) has carpeting, historic wood paneling on the walls and built-in wood
shelves, desks and cabinets. Typical office finishes include non-historic carpet covers the floor and non-
historic acoustical ceiling tile grids dropped to the historic ceiling height.

The basement is open and utilized primarily as storage. Extant historic materials at this level include
terrazzo floors (Photo 13) and bank vault doors.

INTEGRITY

Traders National Bank Building retains sufficient integrity to demonstrate its significance as the first
Modern Movement high-rise office tower in the city and its impact on the commercial expansion of the
downtown core in the latter half of the twentieth century. The garage has not been altered. It retains all
aspects of integrity and continues to clearly express its historic function within the period in which it was
constructed.

Location
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The building stands in its original, prominent corner location in the center of the downtown business
district of Kansas City. Ideally situated near governmental buildings, retail stores and office buildings, the
commercial vitality of Traders National Bank Building remains strong due to this location.

Setting
As when it was constructed, commercial buildings of various dates, styles, and sizes comprise the
surrounding blocks. The Traders National Bank tower remains a distinct landmark on the skyline.

Design

The building clearly communicates the original vision of the architectsfdesigned to herald the prestige of
the bank. The geometric massing and design details clearly commuhnicate the Modern Movement style of
the building. The lower levels of the tower incorporate the parking garagey constructed six years earlier, to
create a unified whole. The rectangular form, the distinct artielitation of thellower floors, and the rhythmic
unity of the upper floors remain intact. Inside the building, the relationship<between public and private
spaces is intact. As is typical of tenant spaces in a building constflicted as a speculative office tower, the
offices and banking spaces have been altered regularly thredghout the years, while the placement and
configuration of the lobbies, circulation tower andestrooms has,generally remained constant.

Only one major alteration has occurred on the exterior, andiitidees not compromise the overall integrity of
design. A concrete solar screen originallypcoveredithe second and third floors of the south and west
elevations. It was likely removed around 1983 whenithe building changed ownership. Initially rejected by
the Kansas City Arts Commissiongthis element was only added during the final phase of construction at
the insistence of the architects. It wasiinstalled in‘thefinal phases of construction and was not essential to
the overall design of the buildings,Earlyillustrations of the building do not include the solar screen, and the
historic architectural plans show only a dashed line where the screen, or “grillage,” was to be installed
(Figures 6 and 8). Treatment of the'cladding beneath the solar screen indicates that this portion of the
facade was designed to“be visible. The same ornate marble panels that clad the columns below the
screen continue behind it. ilhe significance of the building derives from its importance as the
representation of Miesian styletar€hitecture, namely the rectangular slab organized by the structural grid,
thus the removal of the solar screen does not compromise the integrity of the architectural design.

Minor alterations include the construction of metal entablatures above the entrances on the south and
west elevations and the application of metal capitals to the pilasters, above the second story. The addition
of these elements dates to the 1994 renovation. They could be removed with minimal damage to the
historic materials and little impact on the overall integrity of the building.

The construction of the non-historic drive-in bank on the north side of the building has a very minimal
connection to the historic materials. It also illustrates associations with the historic function of the lower
floors of the building and the need to make periodic updates to keep up with advancements in banking
technology.

On the interior, a 1994 renovation enclosed the three-story open lobby designed for the public banking
functions. The roughly square lobby rose from the basement to the second floor. An open staircase and
escalators were removed to accommodate concrete floor slabs installed at the first and second floors to
enclose the space. A glazed wall that divided the vestibule and the elevator lobby from the bank was
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removed. Dark marble floor tiles highlight the former location of the partition. These changes were a
natural evolution of the space after the bank removed from the building and the single-tenant lobby was
no longer necessary. This modification is in keeping with the original intent and purpose of the building as
a speculative office tower and does not compromise the integrity of design. The intentional adaptability of
office space supported the long-term commercial viability of the building.

Materials

Original materials are extant throughout the building and clearly communicate the era of construction.
These elements include the reinforced concrete structure covered by gray marble on the lower floors and
porcelain enameled steel on the upper floors; the curtain wall, with original glass and cementious panels
separated by aluminum mullions; marble paneling in the first floors€levator lobby; and terrazzo floors at
the basement level.

Workmanship

It is difficult to evaluate the integrity of workmanship far @ building whose design specifically eliminated
architectural ornament. There is little evidence of artisans™sKill and labor, other than the installation of
various building materials. The workmanship of the building is demonstrated by its simple geometric form
that stands distinctly on the skyline, stripped of ernament to highlight the quality of construction. At its
core, it retains its reinforced concrete structure, rare at a time when many skyscrapers utilized steel
construction.

Feeling

Rising distinctly on the skyline withtits, repetitive“banding of metal and glass, the Traders National Bank
clearly evokes feelings abeutypthe Modern Movement office towers that characterized downtown
development across the gounty during thellate-1950s and 1960s. The building clearly communicates its
historic commercial fun€tion and the era in which it was constructed.

Association

The building retains strong associations with commercial development and efforts to revitalize Kansas
City’s downtown core that began in the 1960s. The continued commercial success of the building
underscores its original impact on the downtown core as the first high-rise office tower erected since the
Great Depression.
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SUMMARY

Traders National Bank Building (Traders) is eligible for listing in the National Register under Criterion C
for the area of ARCHITECTURE. It is locally significant as the first commercial high-rise office building
property type erected in downtown Kansas City to express the Modern Movement design aesthetic.
Traders National Bank Building retains the distinctive characteristics expressive of its period of
construction, specifically the combination of the influence of zoning changes adopted in cities across the
country in the late 1950s and early 1960s and the popularity of the Miesian rectangular slab form,
curtainwall construction, and banded fenestration. Traders National Bank, a successful local bank,
constructed the building in two phases, a 1956 parking garage désigned by the locally prominent
architectural firm of Kivett and Myers, and a 1962 office towerddesigned by Dallas, Texas architect
Thomas E. Stanley. When erected, the speculative office towef was<the first skyscraper added to the
Kansas City skyline since 1937, and the first private high-rise building constructed since 1932.
Construction of Traders led the trend of speculative offige"tower development in downtown. A zoning
ordinance passed in 1961 while Traders was under eonstruction” enabled developers to complete the
building as designed. The zoning ordinance raised the maximdm height and setback requirements to 250
feet, 70 feet higher than the maximum set forth in,the 1923 and,1959 zoning ordinances. This change not
only allowed the construction of Traders, a twenty-story, 274-feot building with a small setback at 247
feet, but also enabled subsequent development of similar Mi€sian style office towers characterized by the
rectangular slab form. Other office towers builtNinddowntown Kansas City soon after Traders was
completed followed the form of this property type. These subsequent buildings have the same rectangular
slab form with minimal setbacksgfor mechanical spaces, highlighting the importance of the Traders
National Bank Building as an early‘example in"downtown Kansas City of Modern Movement architecture
allowed to achieve new formsgdue to contemporary changes in the zoning ordinance. Traders, expressive
of its period of constructigfl, illustrates a cohservative expression of the Modern Movement aesthetic with
the Miesian organizatieh of the fagcadeistrong horizontal fenestration patterns contrasted with thin vertical
elements and large expanses of glass and metal balanced with brick and marble. Constructed as a
speculative office building, it has remained a functioning office building throughout its history, remaining
commercially viable due to the adaptability of tenant spaces and the availability of convenient parking
facilities. The period of significance is 1956 and 1960-62, the dates of construction for each portion of the
building.

ELABORATION

History of Traders National Bank

J.R. Dominick founded Traders National Bank on October 15, 1900 as Traders Bank of Kansas City. The
original offices were housed in a building at the corner of Missouri and Walnut Streets. In November of
that year the bank held over $123,000 in deposits. On September 15, 1908 the bank was issued a
National Charter and at the same time, relocated to the (Old) Bryant Building at 1102 Grand Boulevard,
on the same block as the nominated resource. The bank received a Trust Certificate on April 27, 1925
and two years later formed a separate Trust Department. In February of 1930, Traders National Bank and
Gate City National Bank merged to form the Traders Gate City National Bank. The combined banks held
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a total of $8.5 million in deposits.1 The newly-formed institution operated from the elegant temple-front
building Gate City National Bank constructed at 1111 Grand Boulevard in 1920.2

After World War Il, the Board of Directors officially shortened the name of the bank to Traders National
Bank of Kansas City. In the late 1940s, the bank held over $26 million in deposits. By the mid-1950s the
bank was in need of new facilities as a way to freshen its image. Rather than move to suburban areas
burgeoning south and west of the city center, Traders chose to reinvest in the downtown financial center
in which it first started. The block surrounding the old Traders National Bank (Gate City National Bank,
1111 Grand Boulevard) was primed for redevelopment. At the north end of the block was the sixteen-
story Professional Building (1101-07 Grand Boulevard) and a séven-story parking garage, both
constructed in 1929. South of the six-story Gate City National Bank Building along Grand were four
buildings: the eight-story Shukert Building and three low-rise commercial buildings. The southernmost of
these, a two-story building erected in 1929, anchored the gorner at 12Mstreet. Along McGee Street,
south of the parking garage on 11" Street, were two threé-story commercial buildings, a paved surface
parking lot, and a two-story commercial building at the cornergof 12" street.® Traders National Bank
targeted the underutilized south end of the block for redevelopment (Figure 15).

In the early 1950s, the bank undertook a $150,0000renovationito modernize and enlarge its existing
facilities, completing the work in 1954.% Other imptovement8yat, the time included a new parking garage
with drive-through teller windows to supplement thesmain banking facility at 1111 Grand and modernize
banking operations. Drive-through banks ‘became a national trend after World War Il to facilitate
automobile access to financial imStitutionstin urban centers. Traders National Bank hired the local
architectural firm of Kivett and Myersyto design-the fmiew building on the southeast corner of the block at
1118-1124 McGee Street (Figures 7-9). The original design for the garage, occupying only an eighty-foot
frontage along McGee, was expanded to 136 feet to include a new drive-through facility.5 The final design
could accommodate anfadditional twe-and-one-half-stories of parking, if needed.

To construct the garage, it was,.necessary to demolish the existing two-story building on the site owned by
the Nelson-Rockhill Trust. The désign repurposed the existing basement of the building for storage of
bank records and locker rooms for employees.® When completed in 1956, the $450,000 three-story (six-
level) open-deck garage featured both walk-up and drive-through banking service at the street level with
vehicular entrances on McGee and 12" streets (Figure 10).” It offered 143 parking spaces for both bank
customers and employees as well as patrons and employees of nearby businesses. The drive-through
banking services at the “Traders Motor Bank,” as it was called in contemporary newspaper articles,

! “Historical Data and Information on Traders National Bank.” [n.d.] Vertical File: Banks- Traders National. Missouri Valley Special
Collections, Kansas City Public Library, Kansas City, Missouri.

% Gate City National Bank Building was listed in the National Register of Historic Places on September 2, 1982.

% Sanborn Fire Insurance Map, Kansas City, Missouri, 1951. Volume 1, Sheet 31. Of the buildings illustrated in 1951, only the
Professional Building, old Traders National Bank Building (Gate City National Bank), and one of the three-story commercial
buildings on the east half of the block (the Louis Curtiss Studio Building at 1116-1120 McGee Street) are extant. These three
buildings were listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1979, 1982, and 1972, respectively.

4 “Modern, But No Rush,” Kansas City Star, November 7, 1954. Mounted Newspaper Clippings: 1950-1970. Missouri Valley Special
Collections, Kansas City Public Library, Kansas City, Missouri.

® “Revise a Garage,” Kansas City Star, January 8, 1956. Mounted Newspaper Clippings: 1950-1970. Missouri Valley Special
Collections, Kansas City Public Library, Kansas City, Missouri.

® Kivett & Myers. “A Drive-In Bank & Garage for Traders National Bank,” Historic plans, 1956. State Historical Society of Missouri,
Kansas City, Missouri. The basement is still used as storage space.

" “Revise a Garage,” Kansas City Star, January 8, 1956.
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offered modern conveniences to their customers such as cash deposits, check cashing, and the ability to
make change. The five teller stations and one walk-up window connected with the main bank (1111
Grand Boulevard) across the alley via a series of pneumatic tubes.® The combined parking garage and
auto bank offered the same conveniences as new suburban bank buildings while remaining within to the
bank’s downtown setting.

The bank expanded throughout the 1950s. Plans to replace the old bank building began to materialize in
1959. Bank President J. Robert Dominick Il had envisioned a new four-story building to house his growing
business.? After some initial planning he decided instead to reinvest in the surrounding downtown
community and build a larger tower with leasable office space that wiould help attract businesses back
downtown. Downtown was ripe for new development. Dominick’s @office tower would not only symbolize
the power and prestige of the bank, but it would stimulate revitalization,in the ce